From:
Sent: 12 January 2016 10:53
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: FOI - housing zones

HiCFthe housing team have asked me to forward the following to you in response to your recent
FOI:

Q. What is the GLA’s estimate for the number of additional homes to be delivered by the housing
zone programme in London, across the 20 housing zones so far allocated. As you can see from the
email below, an estimate was provided for the initial nine zones — | am looking for this figure
across the whole scheme now that it is fully allocated.

Answer: We've unlocked 16,660 homes and accelerated 37,008 in the current programme of 20
Housing Zones, with a further 10 Zones to be announced later this year.

Hope this is useful? Copying in the housing zones expert in our press team- in case you need
any more information for a piece on zones.

Thank-

_, Housing & Environment, Mayor's Press Office,
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